DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES

Crien bl A oountords

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
To the Members of Bhifwara Infotechnology Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bhilwara Infotechnolopy Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statemems, including a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

in our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act™) in the
manner so required and pive a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and ather accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as al March 31,2020, and profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As)
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilitics under those SAs are further deseribed in the
Awditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finaneial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indin (ICAD tugether with the independence requirements that are relevant (0 onr andit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thercunder, and we have fulfilied our
other ethical independent responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAT Code of
Fihics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
{or our opinion on financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other
information, The other information comprises the information ineluded in the Board Report including
annexures 1o Board report but does not include the finungial statements and our auditors’ report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does nat cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conelude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Dircctors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the Timaneaal position, Tancial performance, total compreliensive income, changes in equity and cash
{tows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preveating and detecting frauds and other
irregularities;  sclection and application of appropriste  accounting  policies; making  judgments  and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adeéquate
mternal financial controls that were operating eftectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting vecords, relevant 1o the preparation and presemation of the Dinancial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and uging the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the Company’s Tinancial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

OQur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, buf 15 not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
aceordance with 8As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the nggregate, they eould reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,

Aa part of an audit in gceordance with SAs, wo exercise professional judgmont and maintoim professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o ldentify and assess the visks of material misstatement of the financial statenents, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud 13 higher than for ong resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forpery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)1) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

o Bvaluate the appropriatencess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o evemts or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 1f we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s repart to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, il such disclosures are inadequate, 10 modily our

2




opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going coticern,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the [inancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality i the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financil
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materinlity and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and i evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of
any dentified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 0 communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, refated
salepuards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

}.  As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issucd by the Central
Ciovernment in terms of section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A™ a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

{A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge il bedief were wevessiy fur the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as il appears from our examination of those books

¢)The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report arc in
apreement with the books of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 1aken
on record by the Board of Dircetors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B” . Our report expresses an unmodified opmion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

p) With respect to the other matters to be cluded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
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requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explinations given to us, no
remuneration has been paid by the Company to its directors during ihe vear.

h) Wilh respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11
of {he Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and aceording to the explanations given to us:

i.  There are no pending litigations having impact on its financial position requiring diselosure in
its finaneial statements,

il. The company has made provisions, as required, under applicable law or accounting standards
for foreseeable losses, if any on long term contracts including derivative contracts.

tii, There were no amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

For Doogar and Associates

Partner <Srod Acood
Membership No.: 086580
UDIN : 20086580AAAAAR197]

Place: New Delhi
Dale; 1% Juue, 2020,



THE ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 315T MARCII, 2020, WE REPORT THAT:

(i) (8) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(by The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in g phased manner over a period of three years, In accordance with this programme,
certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. 1n our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of ity assets,

(¢) According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable propertics are held in the name of the
Company.

(i) There are no inventories.

(iii) According 1o the information and explanation given to us, during the year the Company has not
pranted any loans, secured or unsecured 1o companies, firm or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, there are no loans,
investinents, guarantees and securities granted during the year in respect of which provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) In our opinion and according to the intimation and explanations given to us, the Central
Governntend ls nol preseribed waintensice of cost records under section 148 of the Act, in respeet of
the Company product.

(vii} (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of accounts in respect of
undisputed statutory duoes including provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, duly of
customs, cess, poods & services tax and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanations given 1o us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
employee state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, cess, goods & services tax and other material
statutory ducs were in arrears as at 31st Mareh, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable,




(b) According to the information and explanations given fo us, there are no material dues of income
tax, , or duty of custom, or, cess, Goods & Services Tax which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(viii) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a financial institution or
bank, government. There are no debenture holders.

(ix) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), According to the information and explanation given 1o us, no term loans
were raised during the year,

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material {raud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xi)  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration to any director,

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable,

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
slatements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

(xiv} According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under audit and henee not commented
upon,

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with direetors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable,

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-JA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Doogar and Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Membership No.: 865807
UDIN  20086580AAAAARTDT

Place: Mew Dethi
Date: 19 June, 2020



ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITOR'S REFORT
REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (1) OF SUB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2003 ("THE ACT')

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhilwara Infotechnology
Limited ("the Company™) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's managemeni and Board of directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (1CAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intermnal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring, the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAT and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over
financial reporting wae established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects, Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controd
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally aecepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance with
generally aceepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and dircclors of the Company; and (3)




provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
RETORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of eollusion or improper management override of controls, materinl misstatements due to
error o fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting 1o future periods ore subject to the risk that the inmternal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

1i our opirion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essentizl components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Doogar and Associates
Chartered Accountants
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Bhilwara tnfotechnology Limited
CIN: U74B99D4.2000PLC104401
Balance Sheat as at 31st March, 2020
Rupees i Lukhs
Note Asat 31st March,  As ot 31st March,

No. 2020 2019
ASSETS
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 3128.14 37258
Other Intanglble assels q 0.73 1.19
Right of Use Assets 175.00 -
Financial assets
tnvestments 5 1.55 1.17
Laans [ 40.71 56.45
Othory 7 A08.58 31.20
Deferred tax assots B 19.84 37.09
QUhor NOA-CUFTENY 355085 ) G64.19 360,97
1,638,745 BG0.65
Currant assats
Financial assets
frade roceivables 10 744.55 1,419.48
Cash and cash equivalents 11 464,98 A70.44
Laans G .19 9,57
Bank balances 12 1,596.30 1,344,456
Others 7 407.49 532.65
Other current assets 9 33.17 41,75
3,250.04 3,714,135
Total Assets 4,888.79 4,575.00
EQUITY AND LIAIILITIES
Equlity
Equity share caplial 13 327.06 327.06
Othor aguity 14 3,866,46 3,526.13
4,193,52 9,853.19
Llabliitles
Non-turront liabllities
Financial liabllities
Laase Liabilities 18 124.17 4]
Others 16 33.01 32,25
Provisions 15 116,08 143,213
273,27 175.1B
Current Nabilities
Financial liabllities
Lease Liabitities 18 51.97 -
Shert Term Dorrowings 16 54.27 180,09
Trade payirles
e to micra enterprises and srmall orterpelses 17 37.57 -
-Due Lo ereditors othor than micro enterprises 17 H1.29 135.42
and small enterprises
Other Nnancial iabliics 14 RO.0B 105,23
Provisions 15 6,77 18.73
Other current flabifities 19 90.0% 110,66
422.00 550,33
Total Equity B Liabilitles 4,050, 79 4,579.00

A par our Report on Financial Statements of even date attached
Far DOQGAR AND ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Charerad Actountanta . BHILWARA INFOTECHNOLOGY LIMITED
g18
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PARTNER : Director Director
Menbarship No BGSEG [IN 00NG0GO EIN 07960670

CRATYERIEE

Place: New Dethi
Datis dune 01, 2020



Bhilwara Infotechnology Limited
CiN: U74899012000PLC104401

Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended 31st March, 2020

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Note For the year For the yedr anded

No, ended 31st A1st March, 2019
March, 2020

Revenue

fevenue Trom operations 20 4,227.55 5,091.37

Other income 21 248,58 175.37

Total revenue (i} 3,476.13 5,266.74

Expenses

Ermployees benefit expensaes 22 3,132.06 3,825.74

Finance cost 23 9.07 G.46

Depreciation and arnortization expenses 24 109.32 52,35

Other expenses 25 792,10 758.79

Total {I1) 4,042,55 4,643,34

Profit before tax {PBT) (1) 433,58 623.40

Tax expenses:

Current tax 27 115.06 186.82

Deferred tax 27 10,78 2,23

income tax pertaining to earlier years 27 (11.49) (1.04)

Total tax expenses {IV) 114.35 188.01

Profit after Tax (HE) - {1V} 319.22 435.38

Other comprehensive Incoma

fterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 41.22 32.53

- Investmants carriad at fair valus through OC| 0.38 0,05

- Tax impact on above (10.37) (9.05)

Total Other comprehensive income, Net of income Tax 31,22 23.54

Totat Comprehensive income for the year / period

[Comprising Profit / {Loss) after tax and other

comprehensive Income / (Loss)] 350.44 458.92

EPS

- Basice 238 89.7G 13.31

- Diluted 28 9.76 13.31

As per our Report on Financial Statemants of even dale attached
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
BHILWARA INFOTECHNQLOGY LIMITED

For DODGAR AND ASSOQCIATES
Chartered Accountants

M S AGARWAL
PARTNER
Membership No 86580

Place: New Delhi
Pate: June 1, 2020

Diractor
PIN 00061060

RAI RI
Director
[MN 07960670

| CHATTERJEE



Bhilwara Infotechnology Limited
CIN: D74R990LI000PLEL04401
Cash Flow Statemunt for tha year ended 315t March, 2020

Hupraes In Lokhs

For the year endad
31st March, 2020

For thir yoat ended
31st March, Z01H
L4 RLiL

A, CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Opurallng Protitf{Loss) bafors Tax 449,57 [FER]
Adjustment ta reconclle Profit tetore Tan te Mok Cash Flows
Dupracistion of fraparty, Mant and Equipment 108.43 AHT
Amortisation of intangible Asset 0.7 .64
wrofit on sale/discard of Property, Plant and Cgquipment 5yl {112}
Provision on Coubtiul Nebts 112 .
Labllittns nob regqulred Written Back {10.14) -
srovision for Cmployes Denafits FERS 3614
Financo Cost a2.07 46
Intarast iIncame {a7.4%) [128.92)
Changa b Operratlng Assets snd Lakiivius, Nat of offoct from purchuse
ol genirallod ontitios
{Irernase) / Decredse 1o Tende Recelvalios 573,80 104.07
(locruase) f Decrease in Current Finanglol Assets 13130 A7.12
{tneroase) / Dacraasn in other Currant Assuls 137 14,93
{Increasa} / Pacroate I other Current Security Depnsity 6.98 {6598}
Ingeaana J (Deceease) In Currenl Figanclat Wabilities 124.1%) [A0.895)
Ineraass / {Docrease) i Trade Payabie {16, 4a) (34.37)
lagrease [ {Qecraase) in Qthwr Gurrent Liabiitics (20,61} {043}
Movemant in Non-Current Asscts and LinbHiRes
{Incraase) / Decraasa in Othaer Non Currant Assats (G.76) .
(tncroane) 7 Decredte In other Non Gureant Sacurity Depouits 574 {4.94}
tnerogse / (Oecreasa) In Non {urrant Financlad Llabilities a7 20.19
Cosh Hlow Trom Sporations Activitlas 1,050.60 07,01
Incoma Tax Pald {A00.01) {469.53)
NoL Cusly Flow {Used) Inf from Oparating Activitles G515 331.47
. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addisian of Broparty, Plant & Coulpment (11,17} {54.73})
Additians to lntangitie Assely {ihA3) -
Ruceipt rom Disposal of Assat 3.13 8,87
woans anid Advance ta Emplayees {0.70) R
interast intonie 16755 114.14
Invistmenlsf Maturitivs of Flasd Dagosit {61200 {301 55}
Not Cakh Flow (Used} I/ Frum tavesting Activitles {A56,56) [213.01)
€, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Finante Cost paid (5.07) [6.46)
ftepayment towards Loase Lakilues and Inlerest {6B.37} .
Loan taken £ {repayment) of short tecm boreowlngy {126.02) {003, 29}
Mot Cagh [Lsed) In/ from Flnsading Adtivities {168.45) [94.75)
Nt Inerease/{Deeraase) In Cash & Cash Lqulvalent {6.40} 2T
Cash 8 Cash Eguivalont at the beginaing of the year / paricd 470.44 LTy
Cash & Cash £epuivalunt at year end 464,98 470.44
Companant of Cash & Cash Equivalont
Dalances with ek i Gurrent Agcounto AT53 3.1
Balonce in Hxed dopesits {having mamarity of less than § months) AL6,24 A37.70
Cirshr I e 1.21 047
464,98 470,42
HECONCTLIAT N STATEMENT GF CASH AND BANK
A BALANCES
An nt Flut Marel-  As nd 31a0 Morch-
M 1%
Purtlvulnes
Cosh sl cnxl edpulvadeni at e wnd of the yeny us per abuove LI ] 42
Addd. Degozits wilh sore tian 3 wonchs bug dess tan 12 inanihs 150G A0 [REREn
Cirsdi nwl bank balunce ox per balunvo sheet (refar nofe 11 & 12) 206134 181489
0y DISCLORURES AN REQUIRED BY IND A% Y
Reeometthuation of Halbilitics ariing Teim Goanchog netivities
Crueminy Cusl Flows Closing Walanee
g ’
Sist Mureh, 2020
Ehort term secured barowingi 180,20 (116.02) 54,27
Totn) IHO,2% 126,02 54.27
31xt Murch, 2009
Shont tettn poeured Bormawings 20058 {00.20) 180,29
Tutnl F1lR1) Bileki] 180.19

This s th eash flow stotement referred to in our report of uven date,

For DOOGAR AND ASSOCIATES
Cnartarad Accountany:- i
{Fin Reqn No, 0565

for and on Hehatt of Board af Diggectors
BHILWARA INFOTECHNOLOGY

s

1 5 AGAR RUU JHUNIHUNWALA RA)

PARTHER L {diractor {Hractor
Membarahip No SG5H(,” 1IN 00061060 (I QP9GAR O

Flace Mew Delhl
Dake; e (41, 2020



Bhilwara infotechnology Limited
CIN: U74893DL2000PLC10440]
1 Statamant of Changes In Cquity for the year ended 315t March, 2020 Rupees In Lakhs

Changus In

Balanice as at
Equity share

Balance os at

A Equity Share Caplial 31st March, 31st pMarch,
2018 capltol dutlng 2019
Shi vna
For tha year ended 315t Match, 2018 427,06 0.00 327.06
Changes In

Balance as ot - Balance as at

Equity share

Mstz;:-c;rch, capleal during Slstzgf;:rch.
the.year
For the year ended 315t Mareh, 2020 327.06 0.00 327.06
b Other Equity
Reserves and surplus Items ot other comprahunsive Income
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Prarmbum Moserve Earnings investment  defined beneflt (neome 9
plan
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on account of transitional impact
of IND AS 116 {Refer Note No
an
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2019 ‘
Profit/({l.oss} for the year “ - 319,22 0.38 30.84 33,22 350.44
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Bhiiwara Infotechnology Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

1. Corporate Information

fhilwara Infotechnology Limited 15 a technology consulting and knplementation Company. These financlal
statements are preseated In Indian Rupees (lakhs).

The registered office of the Company is situated at40-41, Community Centre, New Friends Colony, New
Delhi- 110065, india,

These financial statements were approved and adopted by board of directors of the Company In their
meeting dated 19 Jung, 2020,

2. Significant Accounting Palicles

A.

B,

Dasls of Preparation

These financlal statements {“financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared Jn accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standards as notified under section 133 of the Companles Act, (the Act) 2013
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended Issued (by Minlstry of
Corporate Affairs {'MCA'), The Company has uniformly appHed the accounting policies during the pericds
presented,

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except as stated otherwise.

Aceounting policies have bean consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change In the accounting policy
hitherto in use,

Property, plant and eguipmaent

Praperty, plant and equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credit availed, less accumulated
depreciation and accurmulated impairment losses, when significant part of the property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at Intervals, the company derecegnised the replaced part and
recopnised the new parts with its own associated useful life and is depreciated accordingly. Likewise when
a major nspection is performed, its cost is recagnised in the carrying amount af the plant and equipment
as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repalr and maintenance cost are
recognised in the statement of the profit and toss as incurred. Capltal work In progress including Property
plant & equipment under installation/under development as at the balance sheet date

Property, plant and egquipment eliminated from the financial statement, either on disposal or when
retired from the active use. Losses arlsing in the case of retivement of praperty, plant and eguipment and
gain or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised In the statement of
the profit and loss In the year of occurrence.

Intangibte Assets

Capltal expenditure on purchase and development of Identifiable assets without physical substance is
recognized as intangible assets in accordance with principles given under Ind AS-38 ~intangible assets,

The amortization period and the amortization method tor an intangible asset with a finite useful fife are
reviewed at lesst at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future cconomic benefits embadicd in the sssets are consldered to modify the
amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

REA
@v _:j_)_,ezm""" /



Bhilwara Infotechnolegy Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

D.

F.

Depreciation and amaortization

The assets’ residual values, useful lives and metheds of deprecation are reviewed each financlal year end
and adjusted prospectively, if applicable.

Depreciation is derived after determining an ostimate of an asset’s expected useful life and the expected
residual value at the end of its ife, The Company believes that the useful tife best represents the period
over which the Company cxpects to use these assets. All assets costing 5,000 or below are fuity
depreciated in the year of addition.

Depreciation on Tangible Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) is provided on written down value mathod
based on useful {ife of suck PPE as specified in Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013. The useful life of
PPE is same as that specified in Schedule 1§ of the Companies Act, 2013,

Intangible assets are amortised over Its useful [ife not exceeding five years on straight line basis.

tmpairment of Non - Financial Assets

Praperty, plant and equipment, intangible assets and assets classified as investment property with finite
fife are evaluated for recoverability whenever there Is any indlcation that their careying amounts may not
be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount {i.e. Higher of the fair value less cost
to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an Individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount
is determinegd for the cash generating unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs,

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) Is estimated to be less than its carrylng amount, the
cacrying amount of the asset {or CGU) s reduced to its recoverable amount, An Impairment 1oss is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

An Impalrment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determing the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to
its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined {net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment
lass heen recognized for the asset in prior years,

Impairment fosses on continuing operaticns, including impairment on Inventocies are recegnised in the
statement of profit and loss, except tor the assets previously revalued with the revatuation taken to other
comprehensive income. For such properties, the Impairment is recognised in OC1 up to the amount of any
previous revaluation surplus,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liguid Investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible Lo a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are
held for the purpose of meeting shart-term cash commitments,

Far the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash and short

term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being considered as integral
part of the Company's cash management,

Leases

The company has applied Ind AS 116 w.e.f 1st April, 2019, In accordance with Ind AS 116, the
company recognises right of use assets representing its right to use the underlying asset for the

o AR




Bhilwara Infotechnology Limited

Notas Forming Part of Financial Statements

lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of right of use asset measures at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initlal measurerment of the {ease liability adjusted
for any lease payments made at or before commencement date less any lease incentive
received plus any initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of cost to be incurred by lessee in
dismantling and removing underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it
is located. The right of use asset is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation, accumulated impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for any re-measurement of
lease liability. The right of use assets is depreciated using the Straight Line Method from the
commencement date over the charter of lease term or usefu! life of right of use asset. The
cstimated usefut life of right of use assets are determined on the same basis as those of
Property, Plant and Equipment. Right of use asset are tested for impairment whenever there is
any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is
recognized tn Statement of Profit and Loss.

The company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are
not paid at the commencement date of lease, The lease payments are discounted using the
interest rate imphicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the company uses incremental borrowling rate,

The lease labllity is subsequently re-measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect
intarest on lease liahility, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and
re-measuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modification or ta reflect
revised-in-substance fixed lezase payments, The company recognises amount of re-
measurement of lease lability due to modification as an adjustment to write off use asset and
statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying
amount of right of use assets is reduced to zero and there is further reduction in measurement
of lease liability, the company recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

The company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to short term leases of
all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less unless renewable on long term basis and
laases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments assoclated with these
icases are recognized as an expense on Straight Line basis over lease term,

H. Employee Benefits

Expenses and #Habilities in respect of employes benelits are recorded in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standard {Ind A5)-19 - ‘Employee Benefits'.

Short Term Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits are recognized s an expenses In the Statement of profit & loss of the year
in which related services are rendered.

Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of pravident fund and superannuation scherme are a defined contribution
scheme and the contributions are charged 1o the statement of profit and loss of the year when the
contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution
payabic to the provident fund/trust.

Defined Benefit Plan:
The Company's liabifities on account of gratuity and earned leave on retitement of employees are
determined at the end of sach financial year on the basis of actuarial valuation certificates obtalned from




Bhilwara Infotechnology Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

registered actuary In accordance with the measurement procedure as per Indian Accounting Standard
(INDAS)-19- ‘Employee Benefits’, The costs of providing benefits under these plans are also determined
on the basis of actuarial valuation at cach year end. Actuarial gains and losses for defined benefit plans
are recognized through OC! in the period in which they occur,

Accumulated leave, which |5 expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, ls treated as short-term
employes beneflt, The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount
that it expects to pay os o result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carrled forward beyond twelve months, as long-
term employee benefit for measurement purposes, Such long term compensated absences are provided
for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation 1s done as per projected unit credit method at
the year-end.

1. Earnings per share

Basle earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the peried attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shaces outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the peried are
adjusted for the effects of all potential dilutive equily shares,

) Pravisions, Contingent liabllities, Contingent assets and Commitments:

General

Provisians are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result
of a past event, it Is probable that the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits wlll be required
to settled the abligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the ameunt of the obligation, When the
Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an Insurance contract,
the reimbursement Is recognized as a separate asset, but only whoen the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to provision presented in the statement of profit & Joss net of any
reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, Provisions are disclosed using a current pre-tax rate
that refiects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the llabllity, When discounting Is used, the intrease In
the provision due to the passage of time Is recognized as finance cost,

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

» There is a possible obligation arlsing from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the otcurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events nat whally within the
control of the Company.

* A present abligation arising from past event, when It is not probable that as outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation

» A present obligation arises from the past event, when no relisble estimate Is possible
A present obligation arises from the past cvent, unless the probability of outflow are remote,

Cormmitrments inelude the amount of purchase order {net of advances) issued to parties for complation
of asscts.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet
date,




Bhilwara Infotechnology Limited

Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Onerous contracts

A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower expected costs of
terminating the contract and the expected cost of continuing with the contract. Befare a provision |4
established, the Compary recognises impairment on the assets with the contract.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income Is virtually certain, then
the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset,

Segment Accounting and Reporting

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its husiness segments separately
for the purpose of making decislons about resource allocation and performance assessmant. Segment
performance is evaluated based on profit and loss and |s measured conststently with profit and loss in the
financlial statements,

The Operating Segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/ services,

{1} Segment Revenue includes sales and other Income directly Identifiable with/ allocable to the
segmoent including inted- segment revenie,

(2) Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for determining
the segment result. Expenses not allocable to segments are included under unallocable expenditure.

{3) tncome not allocable to the segments is included in unallocable income

{4} Segment results includes margin on inter sepmant and sales which are reduced in arriving at the
profit before tax of the company.

(5) Segment assets and Liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments, Assets
and liabilities not allocable to any segment are ¢lassified under unallocable category.

Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income tax Is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.
The tax rates and tax laws used (o compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, ot the reporting date,

Current [rncome tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities, Current Income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity and not
in the statement of profit and loss, Management periodically evaluates positions taken In the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriste,

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on termporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and Hlabilities and theit careying amounts for financial reporting purpose
at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and Habilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to
taxable Income In the years in which those lemporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled,
The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liakilities is recognized as income or
expense in the perlod that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income
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tax asset |5 recopnized to the extent that it Is probable that future taxable profit will be available agalnst
which the deductibie temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized,

The carrying amount of delerced tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probabla that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow alt or part of the
deferred tax assets to bo utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date
and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits witl allow
deforred tax assets to be recoverad,

The comparty offsets current tax assets and current tax abilities, where It has a legally enforceable right
o set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
asset and settie the liability simultaneously.

Revenue Recognition
Sale of goods / services

In accordance with IND AS 115, revenue from sale of services are recognizad at a time when the
perfermance obligation is satisfled and upon transfer of contral of promised services to customer In an
amount that reflects the cantribution the Company expects to receive in exchange of these services, The
Company disaggregates the revenue an the basis of nature of services rendered / geographlcal area,

Other income

Interest income is recognized on tima proportion basis taking into account the amaunt outstanding and
the rates applicable,

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the company's right to receive payment is
established,

Foreign currency translation/conversion

Financiai statements have been presented in Indian Rupees ('}, which Is the Company's functional and
presentation currency.

initial recognition

Forpign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functienal currency, using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction, The date of transaction for the purpase of determining the
exchange rate to use on initial recognition of related assets, expenses or income is when the Company
has received [/ paid consideration in foreign currency.

Conversion

Faraign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in teems of histarical cost deneminated In a foreign
currenty, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which
are measured at fair value or other similar vaiuation denominated in a foreign currency, are translated
using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined,

Exchange differences

The gain of Joss arising on translstion of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in fine with
the recognition of the gain of loss an the change In fair value of the lter (Le., trans|ation differences on
items whose fair value gain or loss Is recognised In OC or profit or less are also recognised in OCI or profit
or loss, respectively).
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Q.

P.

Borrowing costs

General and specific horrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a gualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that Is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its Intended use or sate. Qualifylng assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of timae to get ready for their intended use ar sale.

nvestment Income earned on the tempoarary investment of speclfic borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets Is deducted from the borrowing costs efigible for capltalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the perlod in which they are incurred.

Falr Value measurement

The Company measures financlal instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurerment date, The fair value measurement Is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the llability takes place either:

. In the principat market for the asset or liability, or

. in the absence of a princlpal market, I the most advantageous market for the asset ar liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be aceessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a Habillty s measured using the assumptions that market participants wauld
use when pricing the asset or liabifity, assuming that market participants act in thelr economic best
interest,

A fair value measurerment of 8 nan-financlal asset takes into accaunt a market participant’s ability o
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by seliing it to another market
participant that would wse the psset in its highest and best use,

The Caompany uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are avallable to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant vbservable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Al assets and labilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed In the fimancial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level Input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whale!

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market peices In active markets for identical assets or Habilities

Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measdrement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the jowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unabservable

For assets and liahilities that are recognised in the financlal statements on a recurring basls, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation {based on the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair value measurement as &
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of falr value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or llability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above,
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Q. Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assurnptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of eontingent liabilities af the date of the financlal statements and the results
of operations during the reporting petiod. Although those estimates are based upon management's best
knowledpge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Difference

between the actual results and estimates are recognized In the peried in which the results are known /
materialized.

Estimation of uncertaintios related to Global Health Pandemlic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effect that may result from pandemic relating to COVID-19 on
the carrying amount of financial assets Including Trade Receivables, unbifled recelvables and other
financial assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in global
economic condltion hecause of the pandemic, the Company as at the date of approval of these finantial
statement has used intornal and pxternal source of information, on the expected future performance of
the company and based on estimates the company expects that the carrying amount of financial assets
will be recovered and the company do not expect any significant impact of COVID-19 on the company's
financial statemant as at the date of approval of these Financlal Statement,

The impact of Covid -19 an the campany’s financial statement may differ from that estimated as at the
date of approval of these financial statements.

i} Lease:

The Company evatuates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of IND AS 116,
tdentification of a lease requires significant judgment. The company uses significant judgment in assessing
the lease term {including anticipated renewals) and the applicable dlscount rate.

The corpany determines the lease torm as the nan-cancellable perlod of lease, together with both
perlads covered by an option to oxtend the fease if the company Is reasonably certain ta exercise that
option and periods coverad by an option to terminate the lease if the company is reasonably certain not
to exercise that optian, In oxcersing whether the company is reasonably certaln to exercise an optian to
extend a lpase or to oxercise an option to terminate the lease, it considers all relevant facts and
clreumstances that create an economic incentive for the company to exertise the optlon to extend the
toase or to exercise the option to terminate the lease, The company revises lease term, if there Is change

in non-cancellable period of lease. The discount rate used is generally based on incremental borrowing
rate.

Ji) Depreciationf/Amortization and useful §ife of Property, Flant and Equiprment:

The Comparty has estimated the useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) as specified in schedule
Il of Companies Act, 2013, However, the actual useful life for individual PPE could turn out to be different,
thete could be technology changes, breakdown, unexpected failure leading ta Impairment or complete
discard, Alternatively, the equipment may continue to provide useful services well beyond the useful ife
assigned.

iii) tmpairment of Financial & Non-Financial Assets:

The impairment provision for financial sssets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected
losses. The Company uses judgments in making these assumptions and selecting inputs for impairment
calculations hased on existing market conditions, past history, technology, economic developments as
well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period,

iv} Provisions:

The company makes provision for leave encashment and gratuity based on report recelved from the
independent actuary. These valuation reports uses complex valuation medels using actuarial valuation,
An actuarial valuation involves making various assumption that may differ from actual development in
future.
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R.

v) Contingencles:

Managemant judgment is required for estimating the possible outtlow of resources, if any, in respect of
contingencies / claim / litigations against the Company a5 it Is not possible to predict the outcame of
pending matters with accuracy.

vi) Income taxas

Management judgment is required for the calculation of pravision for income taxes and deforred tax assets
and liabilities. The Company roviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amaunt of deferred tax assets.
The factors used In estimates may differ from actual outcome which cowld lead to significant adjustment
to the amounts reported in the standalone financial statements,

vii} Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances

Trade recelvables do not casry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate

allowances for estirmated ircecoverable amounts, Individual trade receivables are written off when
management deems them not to be collectible, tmpairment Is made an the expected cradit losses, which
are the present value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assets.

Financlal instrumeants

Initial Recognition

The company recognizes financial assets and financlal labilities when it becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at falr vatue on
initial recognition, except for trade recelvables which are Inltially measured at transaction price.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liahilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss are added ta the fair value on Initlal recopnition,

Subseguent Measurement

Non-derivative financla! instruments

Financial assets carrled at amortised cost

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is 10 hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash fows and the contractual terms of the
financlal asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income

A financiat asset is subsequently meascred at Tair value through other comprehensive incorne if it is held
within a business model whoese objective is achievad by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset glve rise on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financlal assets at fair value through profit or loss-

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above catepories are subsequently fair valued through
profit or loss,

Financlal assets at fair value through other comprehensive Income (FYOCI)
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i,

The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as eguity
tstriments to present the subsequoent charges in falr valua In other comprehensive income based on its
busingss model, Further, In cases where the company has made an Irrevocable election based on its
husiness modal, for lis investments which are classified as gguity instruments, the subsequent changes
in fair value are recognized in ather comprehensive income,

Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss (FVPL)

A flnancial asset e, equity which is not classilied as FVOC), are subsequently fair valued through profit or
lass,

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts Issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment to be
made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor falls to make a payment
when dug in accordance with the terms of & debt Jinstrument, Financial guarantee contracts are
recognised Inltdally as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability |s measired at the higher of the amount of
loss wilowance determined as per impatrment requirements of Ind-AS 109 and the amount recognised
|ess cumulative amortisation,

Impalrment of Financial Assets

The company recagnizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade recelvables with no significant
financing companent is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financlal assets,
expected credit josses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-manth ECL, unless there has been a
significant increase in eredit risk from initial recognition in which casc those are measured at lifetime ECL,
The ameount of expected credit losses {or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the
reporting date to the amount that |s required to be recognised is recognized as an Impalrment gain of
loss in profit or loss.

investment In subsidiaries/associates/joint ventures
lnvestment In subsidiaries/associates/joint venture Is carried at cost in the financial statements,

Cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash cquivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original rmaturity of three menths or less, which are subject to an insigniticant risk of
changes in value,

Financial Habiiities

Financial liabilities are subsequently carricd at amortized cost using the effective interest method, foe
trade and ather payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,

Derecognition

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
tinancial asset expire ar it transfers the financial asset and the transfer quatifies for derecognition under
Ind AS 109, A financial liakility {or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the company's
balance sheet when the abligation specified in the cantract Is discharged or cancelled or explres,
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Reclassification of financlal assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. Afver initlal
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial
liahillties, For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification s made only if there Is a
change in the business mode! for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to
be infrequent. The company’s senior management determines change in the business model as a result
of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are
evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either beging or
ceases to perform an activity that 1s significant to lts operations. If the company reclassifies financial
assots, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassificatlon date which is the first day of
the immediately next reporting perlod following the change in business model. The company does not
rastate any previously recognlsed gains, losses {including impairment galns or losses) or interest,

Offsetting of financlal Instruments

Financlal assets and financlal liabllities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheat if
there s a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there Is an intention to
settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and settle the lisbilities simultaneously.

Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ nan-current
classification, An asset is treated as current when It is:

Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in noarmal eperating cycle

Held primarlly for the purpose of trading

Expected 1o be reallzed within twelve meonths after the reporting period, or

Cash ar cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settie a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

" It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

. tis held primarily for the purpose of trading

* It Is duo to be settled within twelve manths after the reporting period, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting perlod
All ather liabilities are classified as non-current,
Deferred tax assets and liabillties ace classifled as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, The Campany has identified twelve months as tts operating cycle,

Equity Shares

Ocdinary shares are classified a3 equity. tncremental cost net of taxes directly attributable to the issue of
new equity shares are reduced from retained earnings, net of taxes.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards {IND AS)

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new indian Accounting Standards or amendments there
to. There is no such notification which would have heen applicable from Apell 15t 2020,
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Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2020

3 Froperty, Plant & Equipmaent

{Rupees In Lakis)

Camputer Eleetrical Furniture Office
Petlnheryls Flttlngs and Fittings  Egquipmaont Vehicle Bullding Machinery Totai

Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2018 23.70 0.22 164.88 G2.89 10.98 183.84 1.74 718.25
Addltions 5.40 u 4,74 2.46 42.07 . - 54.73
Disposals 4.81 0.22 7.66 3,15 10.28 . - 26.15
A% at 31st March, 2019 94.36 - 161.94 62,20 42.76 3B3.B84 1.74 746.83
Additlons 2,10 0.29 0.08 B.70 11.17
Disposals 13,95 14.73 6.37 0.04 . - 35,09
As at 315t March, 2020 82.51 - 147.50 55.90 51.42 3B3.84 1.74 722.91
Dapreclation

As al 31t Marth, 2018 86,30 0,17 112.35 48.30 a.57 91,51 1.62 348.83
Charge for the year 4,73 0.01 15.74 1.28 4.36 16,57 0.03 48.71
Disposals 4,69 0.18 6.63 2.99 8.80 - - 23.30
AL at 318t March, 2019 86,35 - 121.46 52.58 4.13 108,08 1.65 374.24
Charge for the year 4.01 0,15 1.53 14.24 15.63 0.02 4659
Disposals 13.40 - 7.95 4.GB 0.04 - - 26,07
As at ¥1s5t Mavrch, 2020 76.95 - 122,66 51.43 10,33 123,71 1.67 394.76
Net Black 45 at 31st March, 2020 5.55 - 24.84 4.47 33.08 260.13 .07 328.14
Net Block as at 315t March, 2019 8.00 - 40.48 9.62 38.63 275.76 0.09 37250

-3

Other intanible assets

{Rupees in Lakhs'

Computer

Softwars Total
Gross Block
At at 15t April, 2018 44,86 44.86
Additlons -
bisposais - .
As at A1st March, 2019 44.86 44,86
Additions 0.33 0.33
Blsposals 6.33 6.33
As at 315t March, 2020 3B.B6 38.86
Depraclation
As at 31st March, 2018 40,04 40.04
Charge tor tha yaar 3.64 - 3.84
Mspassls - -
As at 31st Mareh, 2019 43,67 431.67
Charge tor the year 0.79 0.79
Disposals 6.33 6.33
As at 31st March, 2020 36,13 3B.13
Net Block as at 31st March, 2020 0.73 0.73
Neat Mock as at 31st March, 2019 1,19 1.19

The estimated amortisation in Intangible assets for the year subsequent to 31st March2020 Is as follows

Year

2020-21
2021-22
2022-23
2023.24
2024-25

{Ruptres in Lakhy:
Amartisation Expanses

0.54

0.15

0.04

0.73
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summary of signlfleant accounting palicios and athet euplanatory nformation for the year endad 315t March, 2020

Inwastinents
Nan Current Investmants

Invostmant 1n inquoted Equity Lrstruments, Fully Paid up.
Vialuid at Falr Value

Hlllwara Sorvices Private Limitod

Apgregato amount of Unguoted Investiments
Inyestments cartled at falr value though 01

Loang

Security Deposits

Rupoes In Lokhs
As at 3158 March, 2020 As at 315t March, 2019
Number Amount Numnber Amount
750 1.55 750 1.17
1.55 17
1.55 17
1.84 1.17
1.55% 117
MNan Cutrent Currant
Aratdlst  Azat3Ist Asat3ist  Asat3ist

March, 2020, Marsh, 2019 Mavch, 2020, March, 2012

« Unseeured, consldered good a5 65,45 6,58
Laans B Advantes to Emplirvees
- Unsecured, sinsidersd good 0.240 1.00 3.24 2.55
a3, 71 56,45 3.19 4.57
Dther financlal assets Mon Currdnt Current
As at 215t As at 315t A at 34T Ag ot 31st
Jarch, 2020 March, 3018 Mareh, 020, March, 2012,
Intiresy sccrued but not due from bank 15.40 315 1368 G7.74
Fixed deposits (having maturity maore than 12 months 393,18 30.0% -
unbllied raceivables 33381 AGA.91
40858 31,20 407.49 53265
Deferrad Tax Llakliltios
In accordanca with IND A5.12, the Company Bas accounted or
defened taxes during the year a5 under:
follawing are the major compunents of Deferred Tax Liabilities
and feferted Tar Assets:
As ot 315t March 2020
Adjustment  Rostated
Ayt 1st  pnaccount  balance T:,ec?:;:l:zf Racognlsed Mt Geforrad Deforred
Apr-2019 ol INDAS b Ist Apell, ?Ioss] In0CI  Deferred Tax Tax Llsblity  Yox Assets
116 1019
Dreferred Tax Assets f (Llabilitles)
Proporty, plant and equipment and intangilily assets (0.65} [0.69) 245 - 1.76 1.76
Provision for defined bonofit plaa - O {9.05) (5.05) (10.37} {12.42) {19.42) -
Defercad Tax Ausets
provislon for defined benefit plar« P K L 3437 3457 {5.684) 2853 28,53
Provvision for cther Employees Beneliy 12.47 12.47 3,50} 8.497 8497
Othiors
Olhers 3.90 4.40 (3.20)
Deferrod Tax Arsots / {Linblilties) 37,09 1,90 40,94 [30.78) {10.37) 14,84 {17648} 37,51
As at 315t Maren 2019
Aratist  Recognlsed Recopnlsed Mot Dofarred Deforrad
Apr-2018  Inprofitor In Q01 Daferrad Tax Tod Linbllity  Tox Assots
{hass)
Deferred Tax (Liahilities)
Property, plant and caquipment and intangible assats 2,73} 2.04 . [R.64) {0.69)
Frovision for detined bonedit plan - 00 - (9,05} (5.08) {9.05)
Doforred Tax Assety ]
Provizian for defined benefit plan - P &L 45.73 {11.36) 14.37 AT
Fravision {or other Loployees Benefil 10.36 231 1247 1247
Othars
Others {a.99) 199
Belorred Tax Assots / (Llabllitles) 48.37 {2.23) {8.05} 37,00 {8.75} 46,84
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01

10.2

11

12

Movement in deferrod tax account [s a5 under

Particulars
Balance at tho beginning of the yoar
Adid: Roferred Tax impact on initlal adoptlon of $ND AS 116

Rostated balance as at 1st Aprdl, 2019

Crodit / {Charge) to Statement of Pralit 8 toss ancount
Crodit / (Charge) to Othey Camprehionsive Incorme
Budance of the end of the year

Other ctareent nasets

Advance for goods & setvices

Propaid exponses

Batance with G5T Autlritios

Intemie Tax Rofundable {(Net of Tax Provision of s 115.04 Jakh
Y 186.82 lakh)

Trade racelvables

Unsecured, consldered good
Unsecured, credit impaired

a5 Allnwance for Bad & Dowbtiut Debls

Addivianal information as per Schadule il

Thy eaneenttation of credit risk s imited dve to farge and
unrelated customner base, Al trade recobeabiles e nos interest
bearing ind receivable in routine course of business cycte

Recanelliation for Aliowance for Bod & Doubtful Debts |5 as
under

Balance as at 1st April, 2029

Add: MProviston for the year ended on 315t March, 2020

Less: Salance writtan off durlng the year coded on 314 Maech,

2020
Balance as at 315t March, 2020

Cosh B cash egulvalents
Halancas with bank

-in CurTent ancounty
- ke doposhs [having malurity of less than 3 months)

Cah dn hand

Baok balances

Fixird deposits (havieg maturity greater than 3 rnonths but Toss
than 12 months)

A at 3)st Az at 3lst

Morch, 2020, Masch, 2013

.09 4837

3.90 -

A0.99 ab,47

{10.78) [2.23)

{10.37] {9.05)

19.84 37.09

Non Curront Currast

Aot 013 Ay at 3ist As at 315t As at 31st
parch, 2030 March, 2018 March, 2020 Morch, 20440

- - 51 .97
b5 . 18,27 18.98
. 11.59 2150
657,43 36097
Bz, 39 60,97 33.37 41,75
Mon Currént Currant

At st 3Lst AL a8t 315t Ag at Ijst Ay nt91st

MRrsh. 2020 Mareh, 2039, March, 2020 darch, 2009

F44.55 1,319.18
1.12 .
.67 3,339.45
112 "
. 744,55 1,319.48

As ot 31st As at 315t

March, 2070 March, 2015
1.12
%Y
Curdent

A& at 315t As at 2151
Mareh, 2020 Mprch, 2019

47,53 72
a16.24 437,70
1 0.02
AGA.98 470,44
Non Current Cufrent

Az at 3)15t Ay at 314t As at 315t As at 315t
Mared, 2020, Morch, 2009 Marsh, 2873 _March, 2019

1,596,36  1,344.46

R n 1,596,306 1,344.46
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Summary of slgnificant accounting pollcles and othar axplanatory informatian far the year ended 31st March, 2020

Shara Capltal

As ot 315t March, 2020 Ax at 31ct March, 2018

Nunbier Amount Rumbor Afmount

Authiriyod

Equity Share of Ry 10/- each 97.00,000 970.00 57,00,000 a70.00

{ssuad, Subscribed & Fully Pald up

Equity Share of Rs 30/« vach fully paid up 32,100,618 327.06 32,770,618 32%.06
32,70,618 3272.06  AL70,61R 327.06

Rocenclliation af the shares outstanding ot tha begloning and at the end

of tha raporting year Rupees in Lakhy
As ot 315t March, 2020 At bt 31st March, 2014
Murbaor Ampunt Nurriber Amourt

Sharos outstanding at the buginning of the year 32, 70,618 127.066 32,70,618 H2T06

Al Igsuaed during thae year - - - .

Less: Changes during the yirar . - - .

Shares Outstanding of the end of the year 32.70,G18 127.06  32,70,618 27,06

Tarms / rights attached to equlty shares

Tha paicd wp capitat of Wie Company consists of only equity shares of R%,20 each, Every oquity share hotder (s entitled to one vate per share, The company declaros and pays
dividend In Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Beard of Directors s subjact to the approval of the shureholders i the ensuing Annual General Mueting, in the aven
of liguidation of the tompany, the holders of te cquity sharns will b tatilled Lo reeolve ramalnlng assets of the company, after distributlon of ol preferential amounts, Thy
distribution will be in proportion of tha autmider of the eguity shares held by the shareboldees.

Retail of Sharas held by the Related Partles as under
As at 336t March, 2020 As at 315t March, 2019
N of Shares % of Holding  No of Sharos % of Holding
MEG Limited 12,62,048 RS 12,6204 38,59
LS Financial Services Limited 4,76,939 14.58 4,776,539 14.58

Datall of sSharaholded(s) halding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at #15t March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

No of Shares % of Holding  No of Sharas % of Holding

HEG Limied 12,62,068 38,59 12,62,040 38.59
LN Financlal Services Limited A,16,939 14,58 4,76,934 14.58
Cornhill vestment Limited 2,247,690 G.9G 2,279,696 4,96

The aforesaid diselssure is basad upon percentages computed seperately fon eliss outstanding, as ot the bitanse sheet date, Ay per the records of the company, lncluding it:
rogliter of shareholdurs £ members amd ot deciarstions received from shareholders, rogarding benelicind Interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and
benaficinl nwnersklp of shares.

The company has nelther issued any Borus share o shares for considoration ather thaa cash nos booght back any shares during the parlod of five years immedlately
presciding the reporting date

Naturs of Reserves
a) Retalned carningy reprosents the undlstributed profits of the Comgany

b} Srecurities Promium represents the amount received In excoss of par vatue of securlties, Bromium on redemption of seousities bs sccounted in security pronius svidloble.
When security premium Is not avaliabie, premium on rederaption of securities 1y aceounted for in Statement of Profit and Loss. Section 52 of Companiss Act 2033 specifies
restriction and utifisation of securitioy promium,

Crther fyuity itoms of Othar Comprehenslve Income Toﬁl
Othor Equlty

Socturltles  Rotodned | Fair Value of [Remeasurem Yotal

Promium  Earplogs ] Investment ot
As at 1st Aprll, 2018 22676 2,800,65 1.50 48,30 39,80 3,067.22
Profit for the year 435,28 435.38
Rismngasurarment of defined benefit ebiigation 21,48 FERY 2348
liwvestments carrlod at Falr Vatue throsgh 0OCI 0.08 .05 0.05
Az at 31l Mavrch, 2018 1676 X,236.03 1.55 G1.78 63,33 3.506.11
A at dst Aprll, 2039 e 3,236.03 1.55 61.78 63,33 3,526.13
Transitional Impact on account of adoption of IND A5 116 (reder note no 31) (20.11) - (10.11)
Rastated Dalanee as at 2st April, 2019 12676 3,225.92 1.5% 61.78 63.33 3,516.02
Profis it the year 318,22 . 319.22
Remasurmment of defined benefit obligation 30.84 30.84 30.84
Investants caroed a3 Falr Value through OC1 0.38 0.38 0.38
As st 315t March, 2020 22676 3,545.14 1.93 92,62 94.55 3,866,406
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Provislony
Provision for emgrloyees benofits
Gratuity (Unfunded)

Leave encasiment (Unfunded)
Tolal

Short Term Borrowlngs

Shott Teri Dotrowlngs
{Against pledge of Flxed Deposit Recoipts, Interest rate applicable $% + rate of FOR)

Trado payablos
Tratde payables
Due te micro enterprises and small entarprises

{lue to creditors other than micro ertérpiisgs

Tetal

Ruspaeears, Ine deakhs
Non Current Curraent
A at 315t As ot 315t Ar at Blst Az at 3151

Adareh, 2020 Manprch, 2010 March, 2020, March, 2013

83,56 11123 14,80 32.30
22,52 32.00 G.97 B3

116.08 345,25 26.77 1B.73
Non Curroat Currgnt

Ax at st A at 313t As at 315t Az ot 31st
Mareh, 2020, Marsh, 2049 March, 2020, nIerch, 2019,

54.27 FH28
54,27 180.29
Non Currant Current

As at 3l Af ot ATs1 AB at 315t As ot 35t

3757 .
81.29 135,42
110, b6 135,42

The: Information as required to be disclosed wndor The Micre, Smali and Medium Enterprises Development Aet, 2006 {"The Act") have been datormined o the extent such
parties have bean {dentifics by the company, on the basls of Information and rogods available with them, The Information ks bean relied upon by the suditors

Principad amedny remalning unpald os at end of the year
lterest due on above

Total {{} & (1)

interest pald on delaved paymant of princlgal, paid along with
such intorost during tha year

Inberast tlui on delayed payment of principal, paid withow
such interest during the yoart

Interest accrued but not dua, In respoct of delayod payments
of principat don a5 at the end of the year

Tenal Interest due and payable together with that from prioe
year(s)

Ovher financlal Hahlilties

Canployees related labilittes

Payable 10 customers

Olhers

Creditor for capital peods

Liability for Forward Contracts oulstanding

Lease Liabilitles
Lenuyer Laliity

Gther Habliities

Statunory dus

Az at 315t As at 31t

37.57 -
EYR-Y
Non Current Currupt
As at Ast As &t 315t As at 3t A at I1st
Mareh, 2020 March, 2018 _Mareh, 2020, Marsh, 2047,
7298 08,50
0.85 ]
EERIFS 125
. - " 1.33
- - 6.21
%02 32,15 80,08 105,23
124,17 - 51.97
124,17 - 51.97
Nan Current Currinl
Asat3lst  Asat3lst  Asab3Ist  Asat3lst
Iiapch, 2070, Macch, 2018 March, 2080 Marsh, 2013
005 1310.60

. u 150,05 110,66
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Summary of slgnificant accounting paticies and othar explanatery information for the year endad 315t March, 2010

Revenut from operations

Sale
(domastic sales
Export soles

The disaggreagation of revanue based on
nature of services and geogropleat area
Saftware & T related services (Domestlc)
Software & T ratated services (Export)
Madleal Transeription services {Domastic)
Medieal Transcription services {Export)

Reconciliation of Contract Assets - Unbliled
recelvables

Balance ot the beginning of the financial year
Less: Dlled during the yaar

Add: Revenye recognised during the year to be
billed in next financlal year

Balanca at the end of the financlal year

Other income

interost income

thterest on depasits

Interest on Income tax refund
lterest - others

Other Non Qperating Ingomea

Misc, income

Rental inceme on machineries
Other Galns

Sundry balances written back

Profit on sale of tixed assets {Net)
Gain on fareign curcency transactions
Liabllities not required written back

Emplayes benofits exponses

Salaries & other allowances
Contributions to funds

Staft welfare expenses

Finance costs

interest an

« Tuxes

~» Bank Barrowings
« Lease Liablity

= Others

Depreciation & amortization expenses

Depreciation of tangible assets
Amartization of Intangible assets
Depreciation of Right of Use

4 il
[V

14 (:-\} Tﬁ‘f-‘:-iilly " ‘
i

Rupeirs In Lkl

Yeor ended
March 31, 2020

Year anded
March 31, 2018

3,595.64 4,549.58
631.91 541.79
4,117,553 5,081.37
Year ended Yoar ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
3,504.41 4,549,658
15.22 1.46
1.23 -
616.68 540.33
4,227,55 5,081.37
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
A64.91 £10.43
442,00 504.00
310,90 458,48
333.81 464,91
Year ended Year ended
March 33, 2020 Muarch 331, 2019
156,05 120.39
1.34 8.42
2%.36 Q.12
1575 8.77
18.47 24.01
17.87 12.54
- 112
1.28 -
10.46
248.50 175.37
Year endod Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
297855 3,652.27
139.46 160.86
14.06 12.61
313107 3,825,74
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2020

0.52 0.00
1.10 2.66
4.00 -
.45 3.80
9,07 6.46
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
46,59 48,71
0.79 3.64
G184 -
109.32 52.15
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Summary of significant accounting pollclos and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March, 2020

Dther exponses

Home transcription & professional consultant expenses
Power & fuel

Opoerating Loase

Shorl Torm Lease

Mo palrs to building

Repalts ta othoss

Irsurance

Ralos B takes

Logad & professional expenses
Traveling & conveyance expenses
Comimunicilion erporeh

fflce axpenses

Bank Charges

Membership Fees & Subseription
Miscellanaous oxpenses

Logs on sade / discarding of Flked Assets
Readal charges on machinerios
Danation

Corporate social responsibility

Loss on Forelgn Currency Tratnsactions (Ned)
Provision for bad & dagitful debis
Payment to auditers

Additional nfarmatlon

Paymiots 10 the Auditor

o, As Statutory Auditor

L. For Limited Review

¢, Far Tax Audit

d. For Cortification Services

¢, For Neimbursement of Exponscse

Total

Corporata Foclad Responsibility (CSR) Expenditure
The detalls of expenditure ingurred on CSR are as under:

The Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company durlng the year as per

Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule Vi

Amount spent during the year an;
1) Construction / acqulsition of any assets
i) L purpase ather than (1) above

Unspent amount in CSR

The Breakup of expenses includod i amount spent as under
- On promoting of education

« O eobabilation of persons with disability

- {n Qperatlon Theater & Wards

- On Water management plan

o Oy Mealth undoer COVIR-19

- On promoting Educaticon

« On Tubowel, sehool houndary & tollets

Tax expenses

INCAme Lax CUrrant year
Deforred Lax expenses
Ineomae Ly earlier years

Total

Rupers i Lakin

Yapr ended Year unded
March 21, 2020 March 31, 201%
476.92 R R
40 34.588
- 102,16
.28 -
9,00 B.28
7.256 7.44
21.45% 26.63
241 3,22
49,93 50,41
AR.55 3348
11.53 17,98
15.03 16.19
1.24 3.40
12.07 8.9
14.41 19.08
5,91 -
13,09 46,55
2,00 2.2%
£0.80 14,50
. 6.02
1.12 -
273 2.85
792.10 758,79
Year ended Year andad

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

1.40 1.40
0.90 (LAS
0.25 0.25
- Q.14
0.18 Q.21
2.73 .85
12.82 14.62
50,80 14.50
0.12
. 3,00
. 11.50
11,00
4.80 -
20,00
9,92
5.08
50,80 14,50
Year ended Yoot ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
115.07 186.82
10,78 .23
(11.49) {1.04)
114,36 188.01
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i Reconclliation of tax expenses and accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Profit befors tax 433,58 623,40
Applicable tax rate 25.17% 27.82%
Tax at the indian tax rate of 25.17% (Previous year 27.82%) 109.12 173.43
Adjustment of expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act 42,68 34.31
Adjustrment of expenses allowable under Incame Tax Act {32.20) (18.27;
Other allowable deductions {4.51) {2.64;
Current Tax (A} 115.07 186.83
Increament Deferred Tax Liabllity on Account of Property, Plant & Equipment and Others 0.44 (0.19;
Increament Deferred Tax Assets on Financial Assets and Others 10.33 2.42
Deferred Tax (B} 10.78 2,13
Tax expenses for carlier years {net) {11.49} (1.04;
tncome Tax Eatller Years {C) {11,45) {1.04!
Tax Expenses racognised In statement of Profit and Loss (A + B + C) 114.35 1BB.01.
Effoctive Tax rates 26.37 30.1€

The Campany has opted for option under Section 1550AA of Income Tax Act, 1961 and current tax has been computed accordingly and
deferred tax have been recomputed @ 22% plus applicable surcharges thereon
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Bhilwara Infotechnalogy Limited
Notes to the Financhal Stotements far tho year ended on 318t March, 2020

Earnings per share
{Rupces in Lakhs}

For the year onded For the year ended

Partlcular .

whars Note Ne 315t March, 2020 ict March, 2019
Net Profit/ {Lass) as per Stalement of Profit & Loss (for calculation of basic ERS 319.22 435,34
Net Proflt used I the ealeulation of Basle Earning per Share 319.22 435,38
Noel Profit for caleulation of dilvted £PS 319.22 435 38
Conlinuing Qperations
Met profit for as per Statement of Protit B Loss (Calcatation of Basic FRS) A19.22 435,38
Net profit ps above i19.22 435,38
Net profit for calculation of diluted EFS 319.22 435,38
Welghted average number of eguity shares in calculating basic S 32,70,618 32,770,618
Effect of dilution:
Weighled average number of equity shares In calculating diluted EPS 32,70,618 A3,70,610
Basic earniag per shara 9,76 11,31
Diluted carning per share 9.76 13,31

During Lho year ended on 315t March, 2020, the amount of dividend per share recognized as distribution to Equity Sharehelders is Rs NH {Provieus Year Rs Nif)

tmpairmant Review

Assets are tosted for Impairmaat whenever there are any intera! of externol indlcaters of impalrment. tmpairmont test is performed at the level of cach Cash Generating
Unit (‘CGU’) oc groups of CGUS within the Company at which the nssets are monitored for Internal management purposes, within an eperating segment. The Impaiiment
assessmant fs based on higher of value In use and value from sale calculations, During the yaar, the testing did not resull in any impalement In the carrying amount of ather
assots, The measurement of the cash generating wnits’ value In use Is determined based on financiad plans that have been used by management far internal purpgses, The
planning horizon reflects the assumptiens for short to- mid-term market conditions.

Koy assumptions used In valug-in-use calculations:

- Qperating marging (Farnings before Interest and taxos)

- Plscount rate

- Growth ratos

- Capital expanditures

30 Events ofter the reporting poeriod

Mo adjusting or significant roa sdjusting events have cccurrod between the reporting date and date of authorization of {inancial statements

31 Leases

The Minislry of Gorporate Affairs { MCA ) throuph Campanies { Indian Accounting Standard} Amendment Rulas 2019 and Companias { Indian Accounting
Standard) Second Amendment Rules has notified Ind AS 116 Teases’ which raplaces existing lease standard, Ind AS 17 Leases and othar Intarpretation. ind
AS 116 sets out the princlples for recognition, measurement, presantalion and dizclosura of leasas for both lessees and lessors, It Introduces & single on
balance sheot lease accounting model for {essees.,

‘tha company has adopted Ind AS 118 effective anaual reporting period baginning from 150 Aprl, 2019 and applied the standard 10 its  [eages retrospeclively
with (he cumutative effoct of tnitially applylng the standard, resognised an the date of inftial application ( st April, 2019 ), Accordingly, the ¢company has not
regiated comparativa Information, Instead, the cumulative effect of intlially applying  Standard has been recognised as an adjustment 1o opening balance of
retained eamings as on 150 April, 2018,

On Transition date La, 1st Aprid, 2018, the company has recognised a lease Hablily measurod at the present valua of remnaining lease payments. Tha right of
use 25505 18 recognised at #ts camrylng amount a4 if the Slandard had bean appiled slnca tha Commencemeant of the lease but discountad using lessee
Incremantat barrowing rate. Accordingly, right of use asset of Re. 58.21 lacs snd & corresponding lease Habllity of Rs. 70.22 Lads has bean racognisad on
nitial scoption an 181 Apdl, 2018 and furthar right of use assets of Rs 180.74 lacs and laase liabllity of Re 160.74 lacs has been recognised during the year.
The Cumutitive effect an transition adjusted i ratained aarings as on 15t April, 2019 amounted to Rs. 10,11 Lacs (net of deforred tax of s, 3.00 Lacs). The
principal portion of the lease payments and interest on [wase llabilily have baen disclosed under cash flow from financing activitlas.

On application of Ingd AS 116, tha nature of expansa hag changed from leasa ront In previous perieds o depreciation cost for rght of use asset and finance
cost for inlerest accrued on lease liability.
Tha dotails of ight of uso asset hatd by the company is a8 follows:

Particulars

Additlon for the
year ended 31st
March, 2020

Net Carrying
amount as at 31st
March, 2020

Buliding

180,74

Depreciation on right of use asset is Rs, 61,05 lags and Inlerest on lease fiabillty for year ended 318t Mareh, 2020 is Rs. 4.00 facs

Lease Contracts entered by the company majody pertaing 1o bullding taken on lease to conduct the businass activilies in ordinary course,

175.00
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Bhitwara infotochnology Limitod
Nates to the Financlal Statomonts for tho yoar ondod on st March, 2020

Imapet of Covid-19

The leases that the company has entered with lessors towards properties used as corporate office/office are long term in nature and no charges In tarme of
those loases are expoclaod dud 1o Covid-10.

The tollowling is breakup of Current and Non-Current Lease Liabiiity ag al 318t March, 2020

As at 31st March,

Particulars 2020

Current laase Habilty 51,97
MNon-Currend lease llabliity 124.17
Tatat 176.14

Short Term lease expenses charped o Slalomant of Profit & Loss Account amounted to Re 8,25 Lacs

The Tollowing 18 movemant in Lease Liability during the year ended 315t March, 2020

Year ended 315t

Particulars Matrch, 2020

Balance at the beginning of the yaar 1st April, 2019 70,22
Addltion during the year 180,74
Financa ¢ost accruad during the year 4,00
Deletton 10,45
Faymant of lease liability intiuding Interast 6837
Halance at the end of the year 31st March, 2020 176,14

The table below provides details regarding he Contractual Maturlics of Lease Uablity as at 31et March, 2020 on an Undiscauntod basls:

Particulars Az at 31,03.2020
Lass (han ong yoar 51,87

One to fiva yaar 124,17
WMore than fiva yoar "

The Company do not foreses Liquidily Risk with regecd to s Lease Liabilies ay the Currant Assots are Sufficlent to meet the obligation refated 1o Leasa
Liability as and whon they fall due

Transactions in forelgn exchango

Far the year endod For the year anded
31st Murch, 2020 31st March, 2019
lacemao Ingome 54191 544,74

Fartlculars Natuve of Transactlon

3 Capltal menagement

{a) Risk Management
Thiy Company's objective when managing capital are to:

[th Safeguard tholr ability to continue a5 & going concern, o that they can continue to pravide retuens for sharcholdors
and benefits for othgr stakeholderss, and
{ii} Maindain an aptimad capital structure (o reduce the cost of capital,

el

H (-}é/[)f),{hi"
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Bhilwara Infotechnolagy Limited

Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020

Dlsclasure of trade recelvable

(i} Averrage Credit Period on sales is 60 days (previous year 90 days) for FY 201920,

(it} The Company has used & peacticasl expedieat by computing the oxpected ceadit toss sllowance for trade roceivables based on provision matrix, The

expected credit 1055 allawance is based an the agelng of the davs the recelvables are due and the rates as given In the provision matrix, On the basls of the
current recelvables management feels that allowance for expected cregit loss for trade racelvables for more than 365 days be made accordingly provided
for, The wrovision matrix ak the end of the reoorting voar i3 o3 follows:

Apelng of Trade Recoivablos is at 31st March, 2020

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Duae Agetng
Nalther d
N l:’ﬂ;‘;“” Less than 30 | 30 Daysto 80 | 01 Daysto | 181 Dayste] More than rotat
i days Days 180 Days 365 Diys 365 Doys
Trade Receivaliles - Considerad Gaod
AL at A3st March, 2020
Secured
Unsecured 534,80 190,76 1791 13.95 7.15 1.12 745,68
Gross Total 514,80 190,76 17,91 13,95 7.15 112 745,68
Fravision for Doubtful Receivahlies - - - - - 1,12 1,12
Net Total 514.80 190,76 17.91 13.95 7;»%:% u 744,55
Apeing of Trade Recelvables as ot 31st March, 2019 (Rupees in Lakhs)
Due Agning
Nelther due nor
impalred Less than 30 30 bays to 90 81 Days to | 181 Baysto| More than Tetal
4 days Crays 180 Days 6L Days 65 Days
Trade Recelvables - Considarad Genod
As at 3ist March, 2019
Secured
Unsecvred 1,100.80 213.70 2.52 0.88 Q.89 0.68 1,419.48
Gross Total 1,100.80 213,70 2,52 0.88 0.8% (L6R 1,%19.48
Irovision for Doubiul Recoivabies . . v - - - -
Nat Total 1!_100.80 213.70 .52 0,48 0.9 0.68 1&19.43
Credlt Balance under Debtor Account ag at 31st March, 2020 {Rupees in Lakhs)
Due Ageoing
Neither due nor
“ lm::'a:md Less than 30 30Dayst090 | 91 Doysto | 1B Daysto| More than Total
) days Days 180 Days 363 Days 365 Days
Unsecured - - 0.63 0.26 . 0,89
Geedlt Balanco under Dobtor Acepunt as af 318t Mareh, 2019 (Rupeas in Lukhs)
Due Agelng
Nelther duo nor
imnilfad Less than 30 30 Days to 90 91 Daysto { 181 Daysto} More than Total
i days Days 180 Days 365 Days AGS Days
Unsecuwred . - - 0.04 531 0.05 540
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Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year onded on 31st March, 2020

Related party disclosuros {as identified by the Management)

Bhilwara Infotechnology Limited

In accardance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party relationship .
transactions and cutstanding halances including cormmitments where controd exists and with whom trensactions have taken place

during reported vears, are as below:

Refated Party Name and Relationship

1 Key Management Parsonnel
5.Nc  Name Destgnation
1 {500 Riju Jhunjhunwaia (Nan Executive Director)
2 |5t Rishalbh Jhunjhunwala (Non Cxecutive Director)
3 5ri Raj Rishi Chatterjes {Non Executive Director)
2 Related Parties
Principal place of | Principal Activity % Shareholding
S.Mo. {Name of Entity in the group Qperation
As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2020 2019
Manufacturing of .
IB59% 3B.59%
A.|Assoclate of Graphite Electrodes
f.| Companies under the same management
Invastment Nif il
Investors India Limited India Company
Investmerit
Purvl Vanljya Niyegan Limited India Company 2.83% 3.83%
{Rupees i Lakhs,
3 Transaction Transaction Qutstanding Qutstanding
: > t Alst h, | Asat 315t March
Related party For the year ended | For the year ended] Asa st Marc 3 ;
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 2020 2015
Al Rent & Repairs Charges payment
- Investors (ndia Limited - 585 -
- Purvl Vanijya Niyogan Limited - 2.45 - -
B.{ Other Payable

- Investars tndia Limited
- Purvi Vanijya Niyogan Limited

e
(YD
)
"3




Bhllwara infotechnology Limited

Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended on 315t March, 2020

36 Flnancial Instruments
Flnanctal Assels
{Rupoes In Lakhs)
Az at s ch, 2020
5LNo :{T;:;l:: Carrvlanm falr Value Carrylng Falr Valud
Amgunt Amaunt
1 Financlal Assets deslgnatad at Falr Valuo through
Proflt and Loss
a) | Forward Cantracts Loves-2 - -
Flnanclal Assets deslgnated at Falr Value through
pther Comprehenslve Incoma
21 a) | Long Yerm lnvestmonts Level-2 1.55 1.5% 1,17 137
3 Financlad Assets designated at Amortized Cost Lovel.2
8) | Financial Man Currant Assets. Loans 40,70 40,70 56,406 56.46
b} | Financial Non Carrent Assets- Gthers 108.58 408,58 31.20 31,20
¢} { Trade recelvables 744,55 0488 1,319.48 1,3149.48
d} | Cash and Cash Eguivarlonts 464,98 464,98 470,44 470,44
o) | Bank Balances 1,596,306 1,596.36 1,344.46 1,344.46
1} { Financial Cusrent Assets: Loans 3.24 3.29 9.57 9,57
g) | Financisl Cureent Assets- Others 407.49 407,44 532.64 L3264
366751 366781 4,765.43 3.765.43
Financial Linbilities
{Rupees In Lakhs)
Fair Valut At at 315t March, 2020 As at 313t March, 2018
5.No Carrylng Falr Valug Carrying Falr Valug
Hlerarchy Amount Amount
1 Financiat Liabillty designated at Falr Value
throurh Proflt and Loss
a) | Merivatives - not designated as Hudging Lavel-2 6.21 6,21 -
Instruments '
3 Financlal Llabiltles designated at Falr Value Laved2
through other Comorehensive income
3 Financial Llabllity designated at Amortized Cost {avrd-2
) | Trade Payabies 114.8% 118,85 135.40 13540
) | Other Financlal Currant Liahilitics (excluding 73.87 73.87 160%.24 105,23
Derivatives)
e} | shast Term Borrowhgs 54.27 54.27 186,29 180.29
d) |Lense Liabilities Current 51.97 51.97 . -
1) ] Lease LiabHities Non Current Liabilities 124,17 124,17 - -
f} | Duver Fingacial Nan Cureent Liabifities 33.02 33.02 32,05 32.25
462,36 a462.38 453.17 453.17

The carrying amount of hank batantes, trade rocelvable, trade payables, fease fiabitities, other financial assets / Babiliuos, leans, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances,
borrowings are consldered to be the same as thelr falr value due Lo thaeir shart term nature

{1} Fair value hlerarchy
he Falr Value of the Finaacial Assets and Lialifitles are included 5t 1s¢ $mount at which the Instrument could be exchanged in » current transactlon betwean willing
parties, other tan @ forged or liquidation sate,
The folipwing metiods and assumppiens were used to estimite the Fair Values:

1. Fair Vatue of gash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term recelvabies, trade payables, other current liabilities, short Leren loans from banks and other
financiat institutions approximate thelr carrying value lirgely due 10 the short-term maturities of these Instruments,
2. Fhangial instruments with fised aad variable Intarest rates evaluated by the Company hased on the pacainetirs such as interest rates yad Individual credit worthiness
of the counterparty, Basod an the evaluation, allowances are taken (o account the expected lovis of thesg receivables,

The Company uses the following hlerarchy for determinipg and disclosing the fair valie of the financial Instruments by valuation techniques:

sevel 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in the active markets for identical assets or llability

Lavel 21 Other teehnigues for which all the Inputs which have a signiticant effect on the recorded fair values are obsaivable, either directly or indirectly

Livel 4 Techniques which use lapots that have o sigalficant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data,

{Il) Voluation Technique used L& determing Fair Value

The following methods and pssumptions wede used to estimate the falr values:

1 Fair value of cash and doposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financlat assets and llabilities approximate thele carsying amounts largely due to
tiwe shori-term maturities of those instrumaents,
Il The Talr vidues of the Company's interest-bearlng borrewings ond loans are determined by usiag DCF method using diseount rate that reflects the issuer’s bortowlng

b, Asat

the and of the reporting year,




Bhilwara tnfotechnology Limited
Notos to the Flnanclal Statements for the year endad on 31st March, 2020
37 Segmaent information

I Entity wide disclosure rodquired by IND AS 108 are made as follows:

{Rupees In Lakhs)
For the year endad 31st March, 2020 For the year endid 315t March, 2019
Software
dical BT Madicat Softwire BT
Medica ' Total ° w Total
Transeription  Refated Transerlptlon Refated Jurvices
Services
Sogments Revenue
Sales 61791 3,604.64 A4,227.55 540.33 4,551.04 5,091,37
Other tncame 34,39 214,19 248.57 3184 14153 175.36
Tatal Revenua 652.30 | 3,623.83 4,476.12 57217 4,894.57 5,266.74
Profit before tax 7946 354,10 431,58 (3.84) 627.23 623.40
Less: Provision for taxation
Current tax - 11507 115.07 186.82 186,82
Deoterred tax . 078 10.78 - .23 2.73
Incoma tax pertaining to aarlier years E (11,49 {11.49) g {1.04) (1.04!
frofit After tax 149.46G 239.76 319.22 (3.84) 419.22 435,38
Othor informations
Segment Assots B59.32 4,029.48 4,888.80 748.51 3,830,851 4,579.0%
Total Assets B59.32 | 4,029.48 4,8808.80 14B8.51 3,830.51 4,579,023
Segrnent Liabltities 100.18 5495.10 625,28 99.70 G260 725.81
Total Lishititlos 100.18 595.10 495,28 59.70 626,10 715.81
Copital Employed (Segmant Assats - Soghont
Linbilities) 750,14 | 3,034.38 4,193.52 6448.79 a,204.41 3,853.20
il | Revenue as per geographical area as per ind AS 108 Para 33(s) }
Demestic 1.21 3,5494.41 3.595.64 . 4,549 58 4,549.58
Export 01668 15,23 631.51 540.33 1.46 541.79
61791 3,609,654 4,227.55 540.33 4,551 .04 5,081.37

jil.  Major Customees of the Company individuoally sceeunt for 10% or more of sale

For the year cnded on 315t March,

0720

N af customer  Szle (Rs o Lakhs)

E]
iv  Noneof the non-curcent assets are located outsido India

I8 Derbvative fimancial Instruments

3,263.15

For the year snded on 315t March,

2014
Sate (Rs In Lakhs)

No of custarmer
2

3,056,495

The Campany halds darivative financial instruments sueh s forelgn currency forward conteacts Lo mitigate the risk of changos in exchange rates on forelgn currency
expaturas, The counterparty far these contracts is generally a bank or a financial tnstitution, These derivative finangial instruments are valued based on quoted prices for
similar assets and liabilitles in active markets ar inputs that are directly of indirectly ohservable in the marketplaca.

The fellowing table gives detalts in respect of outstanding hedged forelpn exchange forward contracts:

Ay at 31st March, 2020

{fupees In Lakhs)
As at I1st March, 2019

FC [ “Rs.ininm L Re. In INR

Axsuts
frorward contracts

In U.5, dollars 4.40 342,77 -
Liakilitias
Forward cantracts . - -

tn .5, doliars

4.40 332.77 - -

The table below analyses the eutstanding forclgn exchange forward contracts inte relovant maturlty groupings based on Use remaliving perod as of the balance theet date:

As on 315t A% o dlst
March, 2020 Mareh, 2019
Loss than one month .40 -
Less than throe ionths and mere than one manth 0.80
Less than twalve months and more than three month 3,10
Maore than one year W -
4,40 -

The campany offsets a finaneial asset and
elthar té sottle on a net basls, or ta rgﬁﬂ

i
/‘J Gk
Lafar
“.(:J.:.‘:

| liability when it cuteeatly has o lepally enforceable right to sot off the recognized amoints and the company intends
;:"j;_n sittle the Eability simultancously,
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Bhilwara Infotechnology Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020
Employee Bonefit Obligationg

The Company makes contribution 1o Statutory Provident fund in accordance with Employeos Provident Fund and Miscellancous Provisions Act, TH52 This is post-
employment beneflt and is in the nature of defined contrilution plw, Contributlon made by the Company during the year Re 121.43 lakhs (Previous yoar RS 126,37 lakhs).

Gratulty {Unfunded)

Change in Doefined Benefit Obllgation

teflaed Benedit oblipation, beginning of yiar
interest Cost on DBO

Net Current Service Cost

Actual Plan Farticlpants' Contribuwtions

fenefits Paid

Past Service Cost

Changes in Forelgn Currency Exchinge Rales
Acguisition /Business Combinition [/ Divestiture
Losses / (Galns} on Curtaliments / Selllements
Actuarial {(Gaind/Loss on olligation

Defined Benefit Obllgation, End of Year

Changa in Fair Valug of Plan assets

Fair vadue of plan assels at the beginning
Expected eeturn on plan assets

Emplayer contribulion

Actual Plan Participants’ contribution

Actual Taxes Paid

Actust Administration  Expenses Paid
Chaoges In Forelgn Currency oxchanpe rates
Bonefils pald

Acquisition /Business Combi

Assets Extinguished on Cortaiimems / SettlomentsActuarial (Gain)/Loss on Assoet
Fair value of plan assets at the end,

Nat Defined Benefit Cast/(Income) Included In Statement of Profit & Loss atyear-Endd

Baevica Cost

Mt interest Cost

Post Service Cosl

Admsinistration Lxpentes

1Gain}/loss duc laseltlomants f Cartailmonts
Terminations / DQivostitures v
Total Detined Beneft Cost/{incame) ncludediProfit & Loss

Analysis of Amount Recognized in Other Comprehensive {Income)/Loss at year - End

Amount recopnized in OC), Beginning of year
femeasuremonts Do 1o

LEftoct of Change i Finoncisl Asswmiptions

2 Effect of Changa in Demographic Assumptions

3.8 fect of Experlence Adjustments

4 (Gaind/Lons  an Curtailments/Sottlements

& Return on Plan Assets {Excluding Interest)

G.Changes I Asset Coiling

TotM Remensurements  Recognised in OCI [(Gain)/ Loss
Amaunt Recognired bn OCH {Gain) / Loss, End of yoar

Totat Relined Bansllt Cost/{income) included in Profit & Loss and Qther Comprehenslve income
Amaunt recogiized in P&L, End of year

amouat recognlzed in OCI (Gain)/Loss, End of year

Total Not Deflood Beneflt Cost/{Income) Recognized at year ond

(Rupres in Lakhe)

Groatuity

315t March, 31ist March, 2020
2019

121.07 19352
9,29 .47
45,60 41.60
(19.95) (2002,
(32.58) (41.22;
173,58 113,37

Jist March, 315t March, 1020
2019

315t March, 3ist March, 2020

2my
45.66 41,60
0.29 4,47
%405 91.07

41st March, 315t March, 2020
2019

(3.3 {70.84'
1,58 113.27,

: 254
(34.11) (30.53)
{32.53) {41,012}
{70.84) (112.0%)

31st March, 31st March, 2020
2015

54,95 ST.07
{32.53) (A2
241 .06
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Bhilwara tnfatechnology Limited

Notes to the Finonclal Statoments for the year andod on 315t March, 2020

Reconclilatlan of Balancs Sheot Amolnt

Balance Sheet (Asset)/Llability, Beginaing of Your

Trugup

Total Charge/ (Credit) Recognised In Profit and Loss

‘Total figmansurements Recognised in O

{lncome) / Loss Acquisition /lusingss Comblnation / Divestiluee
Benefits pald

{thir Everits

Batance Sheet {Asset}/Linhility, End of Year

Sensltivity Analysls

Defined benetit obligation-discount rate+100 basic points
Datined benefit abligation-discount rate-100 basic points

Detined benelit obligation-Salary escalation rate+100 basic points
Defined banefit ebligation-Salary escalation rate-100 basic points

Expectoed cash Hiows tor next ten years
Year 2021

Yoar 2022

Yeor 2023

Yaur 2024

Yeor J025

Your J026-2040

Acturlal Assumpticm
Discount Rate

Satary oscalation
Retirament Aga
Muoriality Table

Withdrawi Rates
Api

Upto A0 yoirs

Feods 31 to 4% yeirs
Abowve 45 yoars

Leave Encashment (Unfundad)

31st March, Jist march, 2020
2019
121.07 123.5%
54,95 51.07
(37.53) {41.22
(19.95) (20,02,
149,53 113,37
315t March, 3020
{7.25)
.11
R.30
(7.54)
315t March, 2020
20.0%
8.23
5.50
15,53
1704
161,11
314t March, 415t March, 2020
2019
7.67 PA G.33 PA
5.50 PA 3.00 PA
A0 Ypars 60 Yaars
2006-2008 2012-2014
A1st March, 2019 3ist March, 2020
Uait -1 Unit -2 Unit -3 Unit -1 Uit «2 Unit -3
6.00% 6.00% €,00%, 6,00% 6.00% 15.00%
G.00% G.00% 6,00% G,00% B5.00% 35.00%
G.00% G.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 15.00%

The fgave encoshment Oakility of 15 29.48 (akhs (previous year Rs 38.43 lakhs) foems part of leng tarm provisions of Rs 22.52 lakhs (provious year 1s 32.00 lakhs} and short
term provisions of ks 6,97 (akhs (previeus year s 6,43 jakhs) and s unfundod and doos not roguire disclasuros as mantioned in paca 158 of IND AL 19




Bhilwara infotechnotogy Limited

Notes to the Financlal Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020
40 Contingent lHabilities & commitments { To the extent not provided for)

I Contingent Liabilities
As per Infarmation available with the management & certified by them, there is no contingent liability as on 31st March, 2020 (Previous
vear NIL). However, Company has recelved show cause notice dated 17.2.17 from EPFQ. No specific default / demand has been

mentioned in notice, Company is following up the notice and s of view that no demand / penalty will be levied on the Company in this
regard,

Il Commitments:

5N As at 315t March, As at 315t March,
N 2020 2019

) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not
provided for against which advance has been paid

{h) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to he executed on other than capital “ -
account and nat provided for against which advance has been pald




Bhilwara tnfotechnology Limited
Notes ta the Flnanclal Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2020

41 Flnanclal Risk Management

The company s exposed to market sk, credit risk and liquldity risk, The Group's senlor management oversees the management of these rlsks,
it is the Company’s policy that no trading ln derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies far managing each of these risks, which are summarized below,

a} Market risk

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument wil fluctuate because of changes In market prices,
Market sk comprises three types of risk: interost rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk,
Financid Instruments affected by market rlsk [nclude loans and borrowlngs, deposits, The company is exposed to interest rate risk on varlable
rate long term borrowings,

Oerivalive Instruments and unhedpged foreign currency exposure

i» Forcign currancy risk

a) Derlvative outstanding ot the end of yeor

As at 315t March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019

Jsp Rupeges usp Rupeas
{in Lacs) {in Lacs} (I Lacs) {In Lacs)
Forward Contracts to sell USD 4,40 332.77 . -

b} Partteulars of unhedpged foreign currency exposuras as at the reporting date

At at 31st March, 2020 Asg at 315t March, 2019

[11.30) Rupens UsD Rupess
{In Lags) (in Lacs) {In Lacs) (i Lacs)
Trade Receivables 0.490 68.67 0.52 a5.73

Eoceigre currency Hak 1s the visk that the fabr value or future cash fiows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in forelgn exchonge
ratas, The company Is exposed to fareign currency risk,

il trtarest rate risk

Ieterest rate risk is the risk that the Tair value or future cash flows of o financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market interest
rates, The Company is not expased to this 1isk as there are no borrowings, as the only borrowings is against piedge of Fixed Deposits.

Iif Price Risk

The company is not exposed to any price risk as there i no investment bn equities outside the group and the company doesn’t deal in
cemmoditios.

h} Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty witl defacit on its contractual obligations resulting in financlat loss to the company.
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities {primanily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, includlng
deposits with banks and financlal Institutlons and other financiak Instruments,

¢} impact of COVIR-19 on Trade Recelvable
The Company have assessed the impact of engoing pandemic COVID-19 on credit terms with the customers and also an trade receivables as at
1st Mareh, 2020 and based on assessmoent, the Company do nat forsee any significant Impact on this account on realisabifity of trade

receivalzles, The eventusl outcome of the Impact of the glabal health pandemic may be differant from those estimated as on the date of
approval ot these tinancial statement,

o) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Company will face In meeting s obligatlons associated with its financial liabilities. The Company's approach in
ranaging liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds te meet its labilities when due without incurring unacceptable logses. 1n doing

this, management considers beth normal and stressed congitions.

{Rupees in Lakhs)

Undiscounted amount

Carrylng Payabie Maore than Tota}
Amount within 1 1 year
year
As at 31st March, 2020
Non- derivative labllitles
Trade Payables 118.85 118,85 - 118.85
Other Financlal Habilitles v 113.11 RO.08 EERex) 113.11
Short Term Borrewlngs ,,j\?“\' S 54,27 54.27 “ 54,27
Lease Liabilities ‘J\ \4 v 176.14 51.87 124,17 176,14
gl JE=TEY
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Undiscounted amount

Carrying Payable Mote than Total
Amount within 1 1 year
year

As at 31st March, 2019

Non- derivative labllities .
Trade Payables 135.40 135.40 - 135.40
Othar Financial Habifltes 137.48 106.23 32,35 137.48
Short Term Borrowings 180.29 180.29 - 180,29

The Company malntained a caytious liquidity strategy, with a positive cash balance throughout the year ended A1st March, 2020 and 31st March,

2019,
Cash flow from operating activitles provides the funds to service the financial llabilities on a day-to-day basis.

The Company regularly monitors the rolling forecasts to ensure it has sufficient cash on an on-going basis to meet operational needs, Any short
torm surplug cash generated, over and above the amount required for working capital management and other operational requirements, s
retained as cash and cash equivalents {to the extent required) and any excess Is invested in interest bearing term deposits and other highly
marketahie dabt investments with appropriate maturitios to optimise the eash returns on investments while ensuring sufficlent liquidity to meet

its liabilit{es, v

Praevious Year's Figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped £ reclassified, where necessary, 1o confirm to current year's classification.

As per our Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of Board of Difecmrs
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